

From: Ed Williamson

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: June 06, 2001

Subject:

Requested frequencies- Reply

---

Message:

I have modified the application, changing the frequency bands per our discussions. Rather than applying to add new sources from 2700-6000, I modified the power levels of the existing bands, with the exception that I modified the lower end of one band (3060-3700) to 2900 (now it is 2900-3700). Then I added new sources that have the same bands and emissions, but at lower power levels, for the reference antennas. If these additional sources are not necessary, since they are have the same bands and emissions, I can delete them.